Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 31, 2019 8:04 PM

To: Eby, David AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: B.C. government waits for public to demand an inquiry into money laundering

B.C. government waits for public to demand an inquiry into money laundering by Justine Hunter, theglobeandmail.com
March 31, 2019 05:36 PM
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 29, 2019 4:56 PM

To: 'shalu.mehta@goldstreamgazette.com'
Subject: Follow-up

Hi Shalu,

My name is George Smith and I've just joined the communications team of the Premier’s office.
Following up on your request, | asked for some information from the relevant ministry and will send you some
background asap.

Please let me know what your deadline is on this.

Thanks!

George Smith, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 250-208-6794
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Smith, Georse PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 29, 2019 4:00 PM
To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Lead Recap Mtg

Thanks! No prob

On Mar 29, 2019, at 3:49 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry —it’s the 5pm one... that | notice went to your old email. | will send it to your new email!

Jenn

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 29, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Lead Recap Mtg

Which meeting is that, the 8am?

On Mar 29, 2019, at 3:40 PM, Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi George,

Could you please take the lead at the Recap Meeting on Monday? Sage had a conflict
come up in her calendar and can not attend it.

Thank you so much!

<image001.jpg> Jennifer Dunnett | Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Phone: 250.704.3034

Page 4 of 63 OOP-2019-92220



Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 29, 2019 2:38 PM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: tour planning - April Break week

Page 50f63 OOP-2019-92220



Smith, Georse PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 29, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Rowsell, Terry N LCRB:EX

Subject: Re: LCRB News - Friday, March 29, 2019
Hi Terry,

Please remove me from this list.

Thanks!

On Mar 29, 2019, at 9:12 AM, "Terry.Rowsell@gov.bc.ca" <Terry.Rowsell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Today's News Online - LCRB News
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE

Friday, March 29, 2019
Table of Contents
e AG David Eby - Other News

e Property developer cuts ties with money-transfer business - Gordon Hoekstra - Vancouver Sun - 29-
Mar-2019

¢ Cannabis - B.C. Specific

e More funding secured for South Okanagan cannabis start-up - Kristi Patton - Penticton Western News
- 29-Mar-2019

Cannabis News - General

Markets summary - Globe and Mail - 29-Mar-2019

Weed control - John Daly - Globe and Mail - 29-Mar-2019

e Pot shop vows to open by deadline; But Ontario says not all 25 stores that won retail lotto will be
ready by April 1 - Vanmala Subramaniam - Vancouver Sun - 29-Mar-2019

e Ontario pot deadline looms for winners of retail lottery - Vanmala Subramaniam - National Post - 29-
Mar-2019

e CannTrust shares slip after pot firm posts loss despite record revenue; 'We're very optimistic for the
future' - Armina Ligaya - Vancouver Sun - 29-Mar-2019

e AMERICA GOES GREEN - Jameson Berkow - Globe and Mail - 29-Mar-2019

e Are excise taxes undermining success in Canada's cannabis market? - David Clement - Globe and Mail
- 29-Mar-2019

e The Canadian cannabis red carpet - Globe and Mail - 29-Mar-2019

e Liquor Trends
e Ontario to expand beer, wine sales to corner stores, Finance Minister Fedeli says - Shawn Jeffords -
Globe and Mail - 29-Mar-2019

e Columnists
e Gigantic flip flop by NDP over LNG - Les Leyne - Prince George Citizen - 29-Mar-2019
e Well credits under fire - Vaughn Palmer - Vancouver Sun - 29-Mar-2019
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Smith, Georse PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 29, 2019 9:10 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Agenda Items for MA Meeting
Hi Jen, | don’t.

Thanks for checking

On Mar 29, 2019, at 8:49 AM, Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Dunnett, Jennifer PREM:EX

Sent: March 29, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, George AG:EX
<George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Agenda Items for MA Meeting

Importance: High

Good morning!

Do either of you have any agenda items or reminders that | can add to the agenda for our MA meeting
this morning?

Thanks @)

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
Sent: March 29, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Cc: LP PREM Directors

Subject: Re: GEorge on email list

| think | was mistakenly added to this list.

On Mar 29, 2019, at 8:18 AM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry to send to all, trying to do some list maintenance but maybe up too early

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 8:16 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; PO Directors (PREMDIR@Victorial.gov.bc.ca)
<PREMDIR@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: GEorge on email list

George has been added to the PO Directors list but neither Jen nor Sheena are on as far as | can tell ...
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 29, 2019 7:26 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Declined: FW: Directors Meeting
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 28, 2019 7:06 PM
To: Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Hunter - Eby

Miss you all Rob!! Keep up the great work.

>0On Mar 27, 2019, at 11:49 AM, Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Got it. We miss you!

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Smith, George PREM:EX

> Sent: March 27, 2019 11:48 AM

> To: Duffus, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Duffus@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Hunter - Eby

>

> Hey Rob,

> Justine wants some time with Eby this week to talk about the report being submitted on March 31st

> From: Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
> Sent: March 27, 2019 11:45 AM
> To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: RE:
>
> Now, who do | bug, now that you are in the premier's office, to get a bit of time with the AG for a Monday story? |
I2<£|ow he has the newser today, but that will be for today's news (and Mike Hager is covering,s.22
s.
>
>
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Smith, Georﬂe PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 28, 2019 12:38 PM
To: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Bare arms

MCJ will have an update on her way into caucus

On Mar 28, 2019, at 12:07 PM, Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX <Lindsay.Byers@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| haven’t responded yet.

Lindsay Byers
Media Relations Officer
Government Communications and Public Engagement

P: 778.678.5539

Begin forwarded message:

From: April Lawrence <alawrence@cheknews.ca>

Date: March 28, 2019 at 11:59:09 AM PDT

To: "Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX" <Lindsay.Byers@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Bare arms

Hi Lindsay we’ll be in the hallways this afternoon hoping to get reaction from Carole
James and others about the dress code for women. Just wanted to give you a heads up.
12:307?

April Lawrence

Reporter

CHEK News

office: (250) 480-3700
cell: (250) 415-8168
alawrence@cheknews.ca
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Smith, Georﬂe PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 28, 2019 12:09 PM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: Fwd: Bare arms

Would be good if MCJ talked to Farny right away.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX" <Lindsay.Byers@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 28, 2019 at 12:07:01 PM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, George PREM:EX"
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

Sent: March 28, 2019 11:46 AM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Executive leadership changes - GCPE

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 28, 2019 at 11:25:56 AM PDT

To: "GCPE Executive (HQ)" <PABExec@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PREM Directors
<PREMDIR@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers
Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Ministerial Assistants
<LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Executive Assistants <LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Executive leadership changes - GCPE

Dear friends,

I'm writing to advise you of important upcoming changes in the senior leadership team at GCPE.

As many of you know, our team had a very short time after the Lieutenant Governor invited Premier
Horgan to form government to bring together a new executive for GCPE. Two who answered that call
and arrived here in Victoria within days, were Evan Lloyd and Robb Gibbs.

Evan, as deputy minister responsible for GCPE, not only managed the organization through a quick and
challenging transition, he supported the Premier’s Office and the Finance Minister as the government
delivered a budget just a few short weeks after being sworn in. Robb Gibbs, who joined Evan at GCPE,
provided his own indispensable direction to a host of other government communications initiatives
during that period. Our government’s success in delivering two budgets in seven months, as well as
CleanBC and many other initiatives, owes a great deal to the leadership we had from Evan, Robb and
their team.

s.22

.22 With that in mind we conducted a very wide-ranging and comprehensive search for
new leadership. During this process, we were able to find two outstanding candidates with the
potential to make major contributions to government communications during the second half of this
government’s mandate. As such Robb will be moving on from his current role, allowing us to hire both
these candidates.

| am pleased to announce that Donna Evans, currently Vice President Corporate Communications the BC
Housing Commission, will be moving to GCPE as deputy minister in Evan Lloyd’s place. Donna has had a
long and distinguished career as a senior communications professional, in the private sector and public
service, with experience in journalism, public policy development, media and government relations, and
issues management with multiple stakeholders in complex environments including BC Housing and
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WorkSafeBC. Donna will take up her duties May 1 and work with Evan during a one month transition
period, after which Evan will work on special projects until the end of June.

| am also delighted to announce that Nammi Poorooshash has agreed to take up the position of
assistant deputy minister now held by Robb Gibbs, effective April 22. Nammi also has senior
communications experience in a wide range of private and public sector settings, including as director of
communications in the Premier’s office in the Manitoba government of Premier Greg Selinger. Again,
Nammi will have the benefit of a transition period working with Robb as he takes up his duties.

I’m sure you will join me in welcoming Donna and Nammi, as well as thanking Evan and Robb for their
service.

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
250-387-1715
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 28, 2019 10:33 AM
To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: Global request

Hey Katie,

Please see Global request:

Minister Carol James - 7:40
Tomorrow morning

5 minutes

Spec tax forms

Global Morning

Sonia Sunger
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 28, 2019 9:49 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Photo

Attachments: IMG_0467.JPG; ATTO0001.txt
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 6:02 PM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: tour planning - April Break week

43

Page 41 of 63 OOP-2019-92220



Smith, Georﬂe PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 4:40 PM

To: ‘Liza Yuzda'

Subject: RE: Do | have it right that the german / maloney reports are coming back on MARCH 30th? A
Saturday?

March 31°' — but they won’t be made public right away.
It took about a month for the first German report to be reviewed for privacy concerns.

From: Liza Yuzda <Liza.Yuzda@rci.rogers.com>

Sent: March 27, 2019 3:34 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Do | have it right that the german / maloney reports are coming back on MARCH 30th? A Saturday?

Liza Yuzda

Reporter, BC Legislature
News 1130

@lizayuzda
Liza.yuzda@rci.rogers.com
Cell 250-508-6479

Office 250-361-1957

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at
www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement suivant les modalités
énoncées dans I'avis publié a www.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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Smith, Georﬂe PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: FW: Approval requested for enrollment in ITEM-661-1 by Wolfgang Addo

Just received this.
Can you please follow up with Wolfgang?

From: CourseRegistration@gov.bc.ca <CourseRegistration@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 27, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Approval requested for enrollment in ITEM-661-1 by Wolfgang Addo

Approval requested for enrollment in PCMP 206: The Procurement Lifecycle - Online (Part 1) by Wolfgang
Addo

**Please do not respond to this email. If you require assistance, contact MyHR**
Dear George,

Your approval is required to confirm the following enroliment request. If you are the manager of this learner, you can
approve or decline the request from the Learning System

Learner: Wolfgang Addo

Activity: PCMP 206: The Procurement Lifecycle - Online (Part 1)
Location:

Type: eLearning

From (M/D/Y) : --

To (M/D/Y) : --

Click here for tips on using the Learning System

Thank you

The Learning Centre, BC Public Service Agency
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 4:37 PM
To: Richards, Erin GCPEEX
Subject: Accepted: WCS Workflows
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Smith, Georﬂe PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Eby - money laundering and ICBC class 4
Thanks!

On Mar 27, 20189, at 1:56 PM, Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX <Lindsay.Byers@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Lindsay Byers
Media Relations Officer
Government Communications and Public Engagement

P: 778.678.5539

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Lindsay.Byers@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 27, 2019 at 1:48:16 PM PDT

To: Samantha Scott <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>, Jen Holmwood
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, Tyler Hooper <Tyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>, Don Zadravec
<Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, Derrick Harder <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Gala Milne"
<Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>, <STRATIST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Nicole Fellinger"
<Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Eby - money laundering and ICBC class 4

<Eby - money laundering and ICBC class 4.m4a>

Lindsay Byers
Media Relations Officer
Government Communications and Public Engagement

P: 778.678.5539
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Smith, Georse PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 12:26 PM
To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: corp cal access

My mistake.

Thanks!

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: corp cal access

That’s strange, let me go and look at the security settings matrix and see what | can do to bump things up and get you in
there. This is where it will show up:

R e e

Hub News Releases Corporate Calendar Media Contacts Media Requests

Welcome to HUB

Welcome GCPers. If you're looking for our legacy Hub applications you can still access them here

News Release Management
https //hub gcpe gov be ca/l egacy/News/

Corporate Calendar

https.//hub.gcpe gov.bc.ca/Legacy/Calendar

Media Contacts

hittps //hub.gcpe gov.bc.ca/lL egacy/Contacts

Be right with you...

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27,2019 12:13 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: corp cal access

Thanks Robyn -the corp cal link is working but | don’t see “Media Requests” anywhere — just “Media Contacts”

From: Croft, Robyn ] GCPE:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: corp cal access
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Oops, here you go...

Hub link (you’ll see Media Requests here on this page on top bar which list all the calls coming into shops and deadlines
are listed on the right)
https://hub.gcpe.gov.bc.ca

Corp Cal link:
https://hub.gcpe.gov.bc.ca/Legacy/Calendar

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: corp cal access

Thanks Robyn — let me know how | access the dashboard.

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: corp cal access

Hi, that’s great news and yes, | will have him all fixed up in about 10 minutes — | just need to go in and set up the
security permissions. Happy to do a bit of dashboard customizing too for one-click access to bring up issues scans etc.
for either of you anytime, just let me know.

Cheers,
Robyn

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: corp cal access

Hi Robyn,
George Smith has joined our team in premier’s office communications. Hoping you are able to give him access to the
corp cal. Orlet me know if there is someone else | should ask. Thanks!

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881
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Smith, Georﬂe PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 11:46 AM
To: '‘Hunter, Justine'

Subject: RE: congrats

I'll let the AG's office know you're interested. Stand by

From: Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
Sent: March 27, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: congrats

Okay ta much. Now, who do | bug, now that you are in the premier's office, to get a bit of time with the AG for a

Monday story? | know he has the newser today, but that will be for today's news (and Mike Hager is covering,s-22
s.22

From: Smith, George PREM:EX [mailto:George.Smith@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Hunter, Justine

Subject: RE: congrats

This is the description of the Finance focus - it's beyond just beneficial ownership - led by Maureen Maloney:

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.gov.bc.ca%2Freleases%2F2018FIN0O078-
002049&amp;data=02%7C01%7CIHunter%40globeandmail.com%7C830ed3f8a712446cdd2208d6b2e437ac%7C443761
10425e46ab942e26c9518bfd03%7C1%7C0%7C636893090588389434&amp;sdata=X556q1QUGvw05BK30zDgxBH%2BY
8noKfWhvLOQuUpX%2FZw%3D&amp;reserved=0

And you can find the terms of reference for both at the bottom of this link:
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnews.gov.bc.ca%2Freleases%2F2018FIN0O072-
001884&amp;data=02%7C01%7CIHunter%40globeandmail.com%7C830ed3f8a712446cdd2208d6b2e437ac%7C443761
10425e46ab942e26c9518bfd03%7C1%7C0%7C636893090588389434&amp;sdata=npTwYfCOzaaglqD88Qu2uMaLH1vFr
EYuXD%2BkNkLQuz4%3D&amp;reserved=0

From: Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
Sent: March 27, 2019 11:41 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: congrats

I'm trying to dig up files on this stuff. so the AG report is peter german, right? And the finance one is on beneficial
ownership?
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From: Smith, George PREM:EX [mailto:George.Smith@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Hunter, Justine

Subject: RE: congrats

Both money laundering reports (AG and finance) are due to government March 31st - but they won't be released right

away.
The first German report took about a month of privacy reviews to be released.

Let's talk more about it.

From: Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
Sent: March 27, 2019 9:56 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: congrats

s.22

Looking for ideas for a Monday dispatch topic: What's up next week?

From: Smith, George PREM:EX [mailto:George.Smith@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Hunter, Justine

Subject: RE: congrats

As if. | feel like | know nothing all over again.
s.22

From: Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
Sent: March 27, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: congrats

Now you know everything about everything, right?
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 11:35 AM
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Cell number?

Hi Don

250-208-6794

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Cell number?

Hi George,

Can you send my your cell number, for the PO List.
Thx,

Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Office of the Premier
PO Main Line: 250-387-1715 | Personal UC: 778-974-6080
don.privett@gov.bc.ca | West Annex, Room 156

Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 11:34 AM
To: Trimble, Brett FIN:EX
Subject: RE: title

This worked great. Thanks again.
Now, onto my mainline phone —who do | ask to have that set up?

From: Trimble, Brett FIN:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 8:52 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: title

Hi George,
The email address issue is caused by Outlook’s Auto Complete function. To resolve this, people will have to delete the
saved address by clicking on the X then type in your name again.
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For your title, the quickest resolution would be to do it yourself. Go to https://77000.gov.bc.ca/index?page=home and
click on “Update GAL Info” The change will be applied within a couple of hours.
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Regards, Brett
59

Page 51 of 63 OOP-2019-92220



Brett Trimble

Systems Analyst
Ministry of Finance | Offices of the Premier

Tel: 778-698-3782
Cel: 250-634-4966

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 8:28 AM

To: Trimble, Brett FIN:EX <Brett.Trimble@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: title

Hi Brett,

Some people who try to email me have to re-enter the email address because the office has changed and someone
mentioned to me that my title isn’t in the address book.

Who can | ask for that to be updated?

Thanks!
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Smith, Georﬂe PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 10:54 AM
To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: TNO subscription

| just don’t remember it and changing computers, I've lost it from my browser

From: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: TNO subscription

What did you want to change it to?

On 2019-03-27, at 10:50 AM, Smith, George PREM:EX wrote:

Hi Scott,
Can you also send me or help me reset my TNO password?

From: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: March 26, 2019 9:12 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: TNO subscription

Hi Sage,

George contacted me this morning. | have already made some adjustments but will double check your
preferences are mirrored asap.

Scott
TNO

On 2019-03-26, at 9:09 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX wrote:

Hi Scott,

As you may know, George Smith has joined us in the PO. Would you please set up
George’s TNO subscription to mirror mine? You will have to repopulate his email
address as it has moved over from the AGs office to PREM.

Thanks,
Sage
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Smith, Georse PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 10:29 AM
To: ‘Liza Yuzda'

Subject: RE: News1130 tweet

Thanks for that! Let me know if you'd rather me go to them directly in the future.

From: Liza Yuzda <Liza.Yuzda@rci.rogers.com>

Sent: March 27, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: News1130 tweet

The story is accurate it’s the tweet that needs fixing. Have sent a note to the folks who would have sent it out.

Liza Yuzda

Reporter, BC Legislature
News 1130

@lizayuzda
Liza.yuzda@rci.rogers.com
Cell 250-508-6479

Office 250-361-1957

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 27, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Liza Yuzda <Liza.Yuzda@rci.rogers.com>

Subject: RE: News1130 tweet

Thanks!
Yes, Cadieux claims it will be 2020 — Travena and Horgan have stated it will be 2019 but the committee (as a whole)
didn’t speak to the date.

From: Liza Yuzda <Liza.Yuzda@rci.rogers.com>

Sent: March 27, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: News1130 tweet

Hm — will have to check the story. In my stories - including this one for City TV, | quoted Cadieux, member of the
committee who thinks it will be delayed until 2020 because of regulations and red tape.
The issue is how they’ve worded this. Will send a note to Kyle at City.

Liza Yuzda

Reporter, BC Legislature
News 1130

@lizayuzda
Liza.yuzda@rci.rogers.com
Cell 250-508-6479

Office 250-361-1957

64

Page 54 of 63 OOP-2019-92220



From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 27, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Liza Yuzda <Liza.Yuzda@rci.rogers.com>

Subject: News1130 tweet

Hey Liza,

Just noticed the tweet below from News1130 — the twitter person there used your video and claimed that the
committee report states that ride-hailing will be delayed until 2020 but the report (and your piece) doesn’t say that.

Should | reach out to them to ask to correct it?

https://twitter.com/NEWS1130/status/1110925777082769408

WATCH: A new report on ridesharing released in Victoria
suggests there is no way the #BC government will be able
to implement this service in 2019. @NEWS1130's

@LizaYuzda reports.

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

Sent: March 27, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Welcoming George Smith (and contact info)

That’s real nice. Thanks for sending that out, Jen

Can you send me the full list?

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: March 27, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Welcoming George Smith (and contact info)

©

From: Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Welcoming George Smith (and contact info)

Ooh, nice one.
George is a keeper.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2015 5:48 AM

Cc: Smith, George PREM:EX

Subject: Welcoming George Smith (and contact info)

Hi gallery friends,

You may have noticed George Smith in the halls with me the past few days. He has joined our team in the premier’s
office as a deputy communications director. Feel free to contact him (alongside Sheena and me) with any questions or

requests you might have.

George Smith
George.smith@gov.bc.ca
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

Sent: March 27, 2019 9:51 AM

To: ‘Richard.Zussman@globalnews.ca'
Subject: VPD on class 4

| know you’re trying to get on-camera but here’s the transcript:

Copyright
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 9:37 AM
To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: WCS Workflows
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Smith, Georﬂe PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 27, 2019 9:11 AM
To: Trimble, Brett FIN:EX
Subject: Re: title

Thanks Brett!

On Mar 27, 2019, at 8:51 AM, Trimble, Brett FIN:EX <Brett.Trimble@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi George,

The email address issue is caused by Outlook’s Auto Complete function. To resolve this, people will
have to delete the saved address by clicking on the X then type in your name again.
<image002.jpg>

For your title, the quickest resolution would be to do it yourself. Go to
https://77000.gov.bc.ca/index?page=home and click on “Update GAL Info” The change will be applied
within a couple of hours.

<image006.jpg>
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

Some people who try to email me have to re-enter the email address because the office has changed
and someone mentioned to me that my title isn’t in the address book.

Who can | ask for that to be updated?

Thanks!
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 26, 2019 3:55 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: good to go

THANK YOU!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: March 26, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: good to go

Helpful. PREM Cal.

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: March 26, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: good to go

What’s the name of the calendar?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: March 26, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: good to go

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier
Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 26, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: contact

Thanks!!

On Mar 26, 2019, at 3:38 PM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi George;
This is the one | sent yesterday, sorry if you didn’t get it, | may have sent it to the old address.

Thanks!
Debb

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

778-974-6075

From: Smith, George PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 3:37 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: contact

Hi Debbie,
Can you please send me the contact list for MAs?

Thanks!
<MO Staff List - March 2019.docx>
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Smith, George PREM:EX

From: Smith, George PREM:EX
Sent: March 26, 2019 3:11 PM
To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX
Subject: Can you call me?

250-208-6794
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